From: Rashid, Rashid A.
Sent: 11/15/2010 10:35:24 AM

To: Post, Jennifer (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JLKm); Burns,
Truman L. (truman.burns@cpuc.ca.gov); Matthew Freedman (matthew(@turn.org)

Cc: Diablo License Renewal PMT

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DIABLOLICENSERENEW

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Latest Draft Joint Motion to Approve Settlement: A.10-01-022

Fiust finished my cross-examination of a witness. |
will provide DRA's go ahead by 11AM.

From: Post, Jennifer (Law) [mailto:JLKm@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 5:28 PM

To: Matthew

Freedman; Rashid, Rashid A.; Burns, Truman L.

Cc: Diablo License

Renewal PMT

Subject: Latest Draft Joint Motion to Approve Settlement:
A.10-01-022

<<SettlementAgreementfinal.doc>> <<Joint Motion to be Filed on 11-12-10
(00108761-2).DOC>>
All;

Attached is the latest draft joint

motion for adoption of settlement and settlement agreement. The revised draft
reflects comments from TURN and internal folks. We're awaiting comments and sign
off from DRA, which we hope to receive tomorrow. The fitle of the document is
misleading - note from the date on the revised draft the hope to file on Tuesday

this week. Matt, Rashid: please sign signature page, pdf and return to me

by email. | will do the same and email to each of you.

Thanks,

Jennifer K. Post

Attorney

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415/973-9809 (work)
415/816-2479 (celi)

SB GT&S 0437273
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